a Outlook

[External] Fwd: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

From Claudio <claudio@vrtxinc.com>
Date Thu 1/29/2026 11:21 AM
To Cianci, Gerardo <gcianci@restaurantassociates.com>

External: This message came from outside your organization.

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Howard <howard@supertex-inc.com>
Date: Dec 31, 2025 at 8:40 AM

To: Claudio <claudio@vrtxinc.com>

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Just cut 5 roll, #065850, net 205 Ibs

From: howard@supertex-inc.com [mailto:howard@supertex-inc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:19 AM

To: 'Claudio’ <claudio@vrtxinc.com>

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Just cut 4th roll, #065844, net 205 lbs

From: howard@supertex-inc.com [mailto:howard @supertex-inc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 10:42 AM

To: 'Claudio’ <claudio@vrtxinc.com>

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Just cut 379 roll, #065834, net 206 Ibs

From: howard@sﬁpertex—inccom [mailto:howard@supertex-inc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 10:15 AM

Report Suspicious

!




